
09TP012 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Monica Heller, Community Planning Coordinator Phone:  605-394-4120 
Growth Management Department-Transportation Planning Fax:  605-394-6636 
city web:  www.rcgov.org e-mail:  monica.heller@rcgov.org 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Monica Heller, Community Planning Coordinator 
 
DATE: April 2, 2009 
 
RE: Amendment #09-012 to the 2009-2013 Transportation Improvement 

Program 
 
 
Attached for your review and approval is Amendment #09-012 to the 2009-2013 
Transportation Improvement Program.  This amendment, requested by the South Dakota 
Department of Transportation, adds the replacement of fence along I-90 in the Rapid City 
Area to the 2009-2013 Transportation Improvement Program.  This project was in the 
State Transportation Improvement Program, but was not identified in the Rapid City Area 
Metropolitan Planning Organization’s 2009-2013 Transportation Improvement Program.  
The total cost of this amendment is $88,000. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the 2009-2013 
Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #09-012.  
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